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Good morning,
 
Sending out an email reminder about our BZA Application No. 20566A of TowerCo 2013, LLC

that has been approved for the May 21st,2025 public meeting. Please let me know if you have

any questions about the proposed scope of work and documents provided back on April 3rd,
2025.
 
Thanks,
James
Land Use Specialist | Site Link Wireless, LLC
443-858-8849
www.sitelinkwireless.com
 

 

From: James Marquez 
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 10:43 AM
To: planning@dc.gov; 5B@anc.dc.gov; 5B06@anc.dc.gov
Cc: robert.reid@dc.gov; Donald.Andrews1@dc.gov; Jonathan Redding
<jredding@sitelinkwireless.com>
Subject: ANC-Office of Planning Notification - BZA/Permit Submission 5347 - Filing a Modification
Without Hearing - TMOB Site 7WDC540A - 1800 PERRY ST NE
Importance: High

 
Good morning,
 
We are filing with the BZA for a tower extension at an existing T-Mobile site located at 1800
PERRY ST NE. The tower company already obtained approval for the tower itself, and we’re
just looking to extend the tower to install some T-Mobile antennas. Attached are the
documents required for submission. Form 154 is currently being worked on and has been
submitted through IZIS. We have been notified that we need to supply the ANC board and
Office of Planning with the submission as well. Please find the following documents listed
below attached for your review.
 
Documents For Review: Board of Zoning Adjustment

District of Columbia
CASE NO.20566A

EXHIBIT NO.12

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO.20566A

EXHIBIT NO.12
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tower extension drawings

tower extension SA

original zoning approval for the tower

6409 Authorization letter

Tower Owner Authorization Letter

Statement of Modifications
 
Thanks,
James Marquez
Land Use Specialist | Site Link Wireless, LLC
443.858.8849 | JMarquez@sitelinkwireless.com
www.sitelinkwireless.com
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